CEDC Meeting Minutes

For December 12, 2018 Meeting

CALL TO ORDER

Chairperson Steve Robinson called the meeting to order at 6:30 PM with Members Stan Tetenman, Jay Kiel, Jennifer Letourneau, Cyndi Robbins, Ray Cloutier, Bill Eldridge, and Sarah Merrill, Recording Secretary, present.

Guest acknowledgements

Guests present – Matt Garside, Walter Gallagher, Rob Williamson, Collin Stuart, Stacey Bsullak, Sheila Foley, Paul Lundford, and Jimmy Walker.

Approve minutes

Cyndi Robbins moved to accept the meeting minutes from the November 11, 2018 meeting. Ray Cloutier seconded the motion. Discussion: None Vote: 7-yes 0-no

Review financials - Matt Garside

Matt Garside went over the financials in the invoices. Stan Tetenman moved to approve the financials and the invoices. Cyndi Robbins seconded the motion. Discussion: None Vote: 7-yes 0-no

Presentation by Wright-Pierce

Rob Williamson and Collin Stuart from Wright-Pierce went over the water and sewer extension projects and answered questions from the Committee.

After the presentation the Committee discussed what they had been told and their thoughts on the projects. One of the questions the Committee has is whether area businesses who stand to profit from the projects are willing to financially contribute to them. Other important questions are A) what do we want to accomplish and B) what can we afford.

NEW BUSINESS

Bill Bouchard Snowshoeing Event

Bill Bouchard is a snowshoeing enthusiast and he would like to start a snowshoeing event in Poland. He would like to get this event organized for the 2019 winter season, but it will more than likely not happen until 2020. Cyndi Robbins has offered to let him use the Inn grounds for the event. Also, Cyndi Robbins said that there will be groomed trails over the Inn golf course for snowshoeing and cross-country skiing this winter.

Prepare a budget for FY '20

Thursday January 24th is when this will be presented to the budget committee. Cyndi Robbins will present the CEDC budget to the Budget Committee since Steve Robinson is on the Budget Committee. The total budget will be \$56,500 the same as last year. The Committee wants to add a line in the budget for hiring a planner for the Fall Event as well as for a couple other things. Cyndi Robbins will come up with a first draft of the budget and email it to everyone.

OLD BUSINESS

BAH - Recap the November 8th event

The Committee thinks that the BAH was well attended and everyone had a good time. At the next event they would like to structure the event a little differently and have a couple people come in and speak to the business owners. Sarah Merrill asked the Committee to email her the names and contact information of people that they always want to be invited to the BAH.

Subcommittee Update for Fall 2019 Event

The Subcommittee is looking to have this event in 2020 and would like to hire an event planner. This event will not be combined with Heritage Days. Cyndi Robbins will continue holding the Strawberry Festival and Heritage Days in late spring/early summer which are about Poland. The Fall Event will have its own identity and be held in the fall.

Marijuana Committee Update

This committee is close to having a first draft and are meeting every Wednesday night.

Topics for the Town newsletter - Need completed articles by Dec 15th

The Committee would like to thank people for coming out to the Special Town Meeting and talk about the various projects they are working on. Steve Robinson will come up with an article and any members who would like to contribute to the article will contact him.

Committee members were to bring three questions with them that they'd like to see on the business survey. Sarah Merrill also suggested people email the questions to her and she will compile them for the next meeting.

Banners

The Committee looked at the fabric samples sent by the company and chose the Digital Mainstreet Fabric sample because it's more durable. The Committee would like to know if there will be wind slits in the banners and would like to find out what a second set of banners would cost. It might be a good idea to alternate between the colored banners and the tan banners. Also, if the Committee gets 24 banners, then the banners can be put up in the various communities that make up Poland i.e. Poland Spring, Poland, East Poland, and West Poland.

Bill Eldridge moved to approve spending to more than \$5,000.00 on the banners and brackets. Ray Cloutier seconded the motion. Discussion: None Vote: 7- yes 0-no

OPEN ISSUES / OTHER ISSUES

Next CEDC Meeting Date

Sarah Merrill suggested moving the meeting date because people will be taking time off and very busy around the holidays. The Committee agreed, and the next meeting will be on January 9th at 6:30 pm with the place TBD.

ADJOURNMENT

Cyndi Robbins moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:40 pm. Ray Cloutier seconded the motion. Discussion: None Vote: 7- yes 0-yes